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CITY ATTORNEY -
Rielsmond
BRUCE REED GOODMILLER ‘

July 2, 2013

Via Electronic Mail Only @ mlcifer@ptwww.com

Mr. Michael H. Leifer
PTWWW

2603 Main Street

East Tower, Suite 1300
Irvine, California 92914-428]

Re:  Initial Response to Public Records Act Request

Dear Mr. Leifer:

The City Attorney’s Office received your Public Records Act Request dated June 25, 2013 seeking
nine (9) separate categories of records. The City Attorney’s Office is in the process of gathering
documents that arc responsive to your voluminous request.

Please note that your request may include documents that are exempt from disclosure under the
California Public Records Act pursuant to the exemptions enumerated in California Government Code
(Government Code §§ 6250-6276.48), including those articulated in section 6254(k) that are related to
privilege (attorney-client privilege and the deliberative process privilege).

Given the voluminous nature of your request, documents will be available for review on Thursday,
August 1, 2013 at the Richmond City Attorney’s Office, located at 450 Civic Center Plaza, 3" Floor.
Staff will copy any records at your request. Please be aware that under Richmond Municipal Code
Chapter 2.40.110, we will charge a fee of ten cents per page for all documents copied.

If possible, I will send the documents electronically no later than August 1, 2013 and earlier if some
documents become available. If you have any questions regarding this matter, feel free to contact me
at 510-620-6509.

Sincerely,

)

Carl . Privat
Assistant City Attorney
City of Richmond

450 Civic Center Plaza, P.O. Box 4046, Richmond, CA 94804-1630
Telephone: (510) 620-6509 Fax: (510) 620-6518 www.ci.richmond.ca.us
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